
From: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>  
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:48 PM 
To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu> 
Subject: Clark news for the week ending 5/14 
 
Celebration and Appreciation 

GRADUATION NEWS! Congrats to our 88 seniors who will cross the stage to receive 

their well earned High School diploma tomorrow morning! Some fun facts about the Class of 2021: 

 Local Scholarship money earned = $286,326 

 Bright Futures earned = $563,776 

 Over $1 million offered from colleges in institutional aid!!!! 

 Accepted to 71 different colleges and universities throughout the county! 

 66% earned their AA degrees already! 

 

Many thanks to the family of Olivia Quinlan who provided a delicious staff breakfast this week!  

Congrats to Lucas Guaglardi who was awarded the Good Citizens Award from the Daughters of the 

American Revolution at a luncheon today! 

 

Announcements and Reminders 

Interact Club began fundraising for Madison’s Miracles this month and will continue to start next 

school year. With their guessing jars and change for change, they have raised $67.75 thus far. We look 

forward to watching that number grow in August! 

EOC testing is next week! Biology Tuesday, Geometry Wednesday AND Friday, and US History Thursday. 

All testing begins at 7:50 am. 

Clark Tech-know camp this summer still has opening for campers (middle school) and Clark student 

helpers. See or email Mr. McCrory. Link to camper application and details here… spread the word! 

http://www.clarkadvancedlearningcenter.org/p/81/technology#.YIwCTShKiUk  

Florida Oceanographic Center is looking for teens to help! https://www.floridaocean.org/summer-

teen-ambassador-program 

VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITY through United Way: Shifts: 7AM - 9AM M-F & Thursday 11:30AM -

12:30PM Volunteers are needed weekdays to help pack hot meal boxes & cold packs in advance of 

meals being delivered to home bound seniors. Thursday packing includes frozen weekend meals. Must 

be able to lift 5 pounds, stand for a period of time, place items neatly in milk crates, follow directions, be 

dependable, and work well with others. High school students accepted, mandatory hair covering, close 
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toed shoes and must follow safety protocols. Will be trained by agency. Contact Kathleen Stacey 

kstacey@unitedwaymartin.org  

Reminder: high school students must receive 6 hours or more of education related to substance abuse, 

human trafficking, suicide awareness, and other issues related to mental wellness. ALL students are 

required to complete the modules in a program called Suite 360 EVERY year of high school. The videos 

and content do change from year to year, so even though you did it last year, it still needs to be done for 

this year. Students will log in with their Clark email address as the username and their 4300# as the 

password. Contact Dr. Judd with questions. https://martin.suite360sel.org/login?return=content  If you 

are new to Clark this year, you may need to use your classlink info to log in. 

 
Leslie Judd, Ph.D., LMHC 
Assistant Director 
Clark Advanced Learning Center 
772-419-5758 
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